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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

This fine townhouse is of brick, 2-1/2 stories and detached, being approx­
imately three bays square with a 2-1/2 story brick "L" shaped wing, five bays 
long and two in width with a long side balcony, and a later, one story, brick, 
one bay square extension. To the rear of this is an older, 2-1/2 story, stone 
slave quarters with walls 16" thick and which is three bays long and one bay wide 
with a sleeping loft and smokehouse as part of the living area. The front facade 
is laid in Flemish brickwork and the walls are 12" thick. The front entranceway 
occupies the left (W) bay and is of late Federal styling in three parts with a 
twelve panel door carved with inner arced squares and ovals, decorated muntinned 
sidelights separated by Doric columns, a well worn stone sill, paneled enframement, 
and a moulded entablature below the stree section overlight separated by square 
columns with carved roundels. This is topped by a grooved lintel with square 
blocks carved with roundels at the ends and above the columns. This doorway is 
approached by a two step granite porch with classic styled, wrought iron railings. 
This is embellished with a pair of cast iron chairs and boxwood planters on either 
side. Above this entrance projects a later, Victorian-curved bay window trirmned 
by a center panel of leaded glass, mouldings, panels and a row of <lentils and 
the bottom is beveled out. Other front windows are of 6/1 sash with wood lintels 
decorated by square end blocks carved with roundels as over the doorway, and all 
hv~ louvered shutters. There is a JIB window-door on the rear of the front sec­
tion, a wide first floor, newer bay window with <lentil trim, and all other rear 
area windows are of 6/6 sash with wood lintels and sills and louvered shutters. 
The stone building has a small, 6/6 window and two board and batten doors. The 
attic area has been considerably altered with a Victorian mansard slate roof on the 
front section with two dormer windows, one double and the other of triple windows 
of Palladian design. These have small Victorian upper sash with the center window 
being round arched with Gothic shaped muntins. Both dormers are headed by dentiled 
pediments with returns. On the rear roof is a wide section of three 1/1 dormer 
windows with a shed roof, and the wing attic is lighted by a 6/6 stepped dormer 
window and an end window of 6/6 sash. The front section has the remains of a 
moderate slope "A" frame roof fronted by the mansard. Pairs of enclosed chimneys 
joined by curtains rise from each gable. The sidewalls rise to form roof curtains. 
The front roof cornice is of moulded box construction with <lentil trim and con­
tinuing around the bay window. This home rests on a low fieldstone foundation. 

To the right of the house is a side yard entrance with a wrought iron gate, 
a holly tree, tulips, and other seasonal plantings. Along this side walkway is 
a row of boxwood. This side opening gives a glimpse of the beautiful gardens to 
the rear with a large lawn area edged by flowering trees, a fish pond, evergreens, 
and beds filled with a collection of tulips and other seasonal flowers. The whole 
is backed by a row of tall hemlock tress, edged by lower evergreens and a garden 
seat. The front pavement is in a herringbone brick pattern. 
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE 

This beautiful townhouse is an example of the late 19th century custom of 
"modernizing" old Federal homes. The Victorian alterations are of quality 
design and construction. This has been well maintained and adds much to the 
varied architecture of W. Second Street and makes for an interesting streetscape. 

The land upon which this house was built was one of the confiscated prop­
erties of Daniel Dulaney who was accused of being a Tory during the Revolutionary 
War. This action took place on October 27, 1792. 

Built around 1820, the home was planned by architect Richard Dorsey. It 
has sixteen rooms and 3-1/2 baths. All floors throughout the three story house 
carry the original heart-of-pine wood used by the builder. The walls are 12" 
thick and the ceilings measure 12'. The paneling over the doors and beneath the 
windows is of colonial architecture. The JIB window in the back parlor opens 
onto a screened, sitting porch which, in turn, opens into the flower garden. 

The slave quarters in the rear consist of kitchen with a large, open fire­
place and a loft for sleeping. Attached to this is the smokehouse with some of 
the original meat hooks in evidence. A wooden lock may still be seen on one of 
the doors. The walls here are 16" thick. 

There is a legend that during the Civil War a prisoner escaped and hid 
in the loft of these slave quarters for several days before being found and later 
hanged from a tree by the town creek. 

It is known that in 1849 in this home, a private "Little Ladies" school 
was conducted by Miss Betsy Dorsey. 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 



IJMAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES 
737 

CONTINUE ON SE~,ARATE SHEET If NECESS~Y 

II!JGEOGRAPHICALDATA 
ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY--------

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION 

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES 

STATE COUNTY 

STATE COUNTY 

mFORM PREPARED BY 
NAME/TITLE DOUGLAS M. GREENE 

ARCHITECTURAL HISTORIAN 
ORGANIZATION HISTORICAL DISTRICT co~uM1ss10N 

CTTY of FREDERICK, MD. 21701 
STREET & NUMBER 

CITY OR TOWN 

DATE 

APRIL 1975 
TELEPHONE 

STATE 

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created 
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the 
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 
1974 Supplement. 

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information 
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe­
ment of individual property rights. 
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